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MEMORANDUM .

DATE: November 17, 2020

TO: Jorja Powers, Offender Management Acting Chigﬁl__.v,i"' |
FROM: Alejandra Livingston, Economist 111 |

RE: Capacity Analysis 202010-CA-76.b

Attached is Capacity Analysis #76 which replaces edition #75 published in May of this year. The updated
analysis reflects decreases of 150 minimum and 238 close custody beds and increases of 24 medium and 96
maximum custody beds. Specific adjustments in Nevada facilities totaling a decrease of 268 beds are noted in
he table bel

This camp is temporarily
ECC -150 -150 | closed to COVID-19,

ESP, Unit 1 -96 -96

Units 1 and 5 are temporarily
ESP, Unit 5 -190 96 -94 | closed due to COVID-19.
Unit 7 has been closed due to

ESP, Unit 7A 48 48 0} severe damage. Units A and
B are now being utilized to
ESP, Unit 7 B 48 48 | quarantine the population.
Emergency beds were
FMWCC, Unit 1 B -24 0 -24 | removed from the dorm/pod.
This wing was re-opened after
NNCC, Unit 2 C 48 0 48 | retroffiting.

Total -150 24 -238 96 -268




In accordance with AR 510, please, acknowledge and authorize the above amendments to our existing capacity
analysis below,

Jotja Powers, Offender Management Acting Chief Date

CC:  Brian Williams, Deputy Director of Programs




